Fri9/22/2017 12:32 PM
Fleming, Joan <Joan Fleming@ncsbe.gov=
RE: Per your request

To Jay Delancy

Cc  Gannon, Patrick

Jay,

The Janelle Jenkins case was initially declined on 1/25/2015. 1do not have a date for the original declination of the Sammy Nichols case in 2015. Both cases were up-dated and
re-submitted for consideration by letter dated 3/8/16. They were declined due to lack of evidence of intent, lack of prosecutorial resources for low level felony matters, and
because the SBE investigations had the overall positive net effect of causing both voters to cancel their duplicate registrations, making it unlikely they would ever become
repeat offenders. These appear to be well cited reasons for declination. The DA's Office stated that they would re-consider prosecution if any of these voters were to re-
register in NC and another state again for the purpose of voting twice in an election. Prosecution is always at the discretion of the DA's office. We are satisfied that they gave
these cases careful consideration.

loan

Joan M. Fleming, CFE/Chief Investigator

North Carolina State Board of Elections and Ethics Enforcement
Post Office Box 27255

Raleigh, NC 27611

913-814-0750 office 984-204-3426 mobhile
joan.fleming@ncsbe.gov

, N®RTH CAROLINA

State Board of Elections

From: Jay Delancy [mailto:jay @voterintegrityproject.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:17 PM

To: Gannon, Patrick <Patrick.Gannon @ncsbe.govs
Cc: Fleming, Joan <Joan.Fleming@ncsbe.govs
Subject: RE: Per your request

Pat,

On the phone you mentioned that one of the double voters confessed to the crime. Was that Sammy Nichols or Janelle Jenkins? Also, if you have the dates your agency made
the criminal referrals of those two cases to the Meck DA, I'd love to have them.

Thx agn,

lay

From: Gannon, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Gannon@ncsbhe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:11PM
To: jay@voterintegrityproject.com

Cc: Fleming, Joan <Joan.Fleming@ncsbe.gov>
Subject: Per your request

Jay,

Per your request, see below for the double voting cases (with Voter Integrity Project as the complainant) involving Mecklenburg County that were initiated in 2015, according
to our records. Let me know what else you need.

Juan C. Ammons, unsubstantiated, no referral, poll worker error in Florida

Pablo G. Arias, unsubstantiated, no referral, did not vote in both states

Dallas R. Jamison, unsubstantiated, no referral, did not vote in both states

James E. Miller, unsubstantiated, no referral, Jr./Sr. mix-up

Robert W. Miller, unsubstantiated, no referral, no further information

Sammy K. Nichols, substantiated, referred to Mecklenburg County DA’s Office, declined prosecution

Janelle Renee Jenkins, substantiated, referred to Mecklenburg County DA's Office, declined prosecution
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